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Ei'. C. BRTTON, P. C.
Second Lieutenant Vancouver Company No. 4,

Ul. R.

l3ro. Britton joifle the Order ais a Charter
meiemher of Granville Lodge, No. 3. H-e has been
onie of the miost regular and active inembers of
liis lodge, and lie was elected Chanc2llor Comi-
mander in January, 1897, and at different times
lias served ils iodge in varous other offices. He
wvas one of the Charter members of Vancouver
Company, No. 4, U. R., and hias filied the office
of Sir' Knight Treasurer almost continuously
since organization, until this year, wvben hie w"as
unanimously elected Second Lieutenant of the
Company. Ia every position our brother lias
been eiected or~ appointed to, hie has fulfllled his
duties faithfully and weil, and Is looked upon
as one of the solid knights of Vancouver.

::

PAST-CAP'IAIN JOHN CROW, U. R.

J3ro. John Crowv, Past-Captain of Vancouver
City Company, No. 4, U. R., K. of P., was bora
in Cincinnati, Ohio, the Queen City of the West,
on Septemnber 12th, 1852, and became a Charter
meember of Granville Lodge, No. 3, flecember
lSth, 1896. He abiy filled the position of M. at
A. at the institution of Loyal Lodge, No. 6,
New Westminster, Ratbbone Lodge, No. 7, and
Ciusader, No. 19, of Vancouver, as well as at
that of Nanaimo, No. 4, and at Myrtie, No. 9,
o. the Coal City. At present, although a P. C.,
lie is sErving' as 1. G. of Granville Loige, No.
3i. He wvas elected Representative te Grand
Iodge, taking great interest In the goud work
done there. His knowledge of military service
in the U. S. Arrny and Navy .was appreciated
by the Knights, wvbo eiected hlm Captain tbree
ternis in succession.

Bro. Çrow-1s ever at hand wlîen wanted and
takes a prominent part in the Amplified Teami.
Tlhat he long may be with us, is our earnest
%Nish.

Charles Nelsonî, the head of the Nelson Drug
Stores Company, of Vancouver, B. C., arrived
iii the Terminal City soon after the Big FIre
(,f 1886. After several weeks sojourn hie mrade
up h:s inid that Vancouver *was to be the
1,iverpool of the Paciflc and decided to settie
dIown to business. HIe learned bis business and
îrofession in Manchester, England, wvith one of
thie oldest and best chemists of the North of
Hngland. lus business abîlities cropped out Ini
bis wvork for others in Manitoba and the North
ýVest, bis late employer offering bim a partner-
siîip in bis business to stay with hini. The City
Drug Store (Nelson's) wvas opened on December
17th, 18S6, adjoining the nowv "non-est" Bodega,
iitd for soine two years continued there success-
fitliy. On the compietion of the first brick block
(n Cordova Street, the Wilson Block, hie moved
t!îere. At thîs time, 1888, hie was told by many
lie w~as gojng too far west. What do tbey thlnk
iuow? On the vacation of the corner by Rand
lProthers, Mr. Nelson moved again to No. 100, at
the corner of Albbott, where the -Nelson Drug

Stores Comîpany was Ineorpor-ated> and Is to-day
one of the brightest samplesý of commercial suc-
cess of Vancouver and British Columbia. Thus
for nearly fourteen years Mr'. Nelson bas suc-
cessfuliy conducted business in our midst, be-
sides investing in niany of our primary Indus-
tries to be for the good of Vancouver and
British Columbia, but not as a rule much good
to the investor. The Nelson Company now
carries on a general drug and sundnies business,
wholesale, jobbing and retail, and bias one of
the largest stocks in the Province. It also gives
the part of the efforts to the seed business.- This
is where the abnonxnal, increase has becsi froin
a sale of 25 in 1887,_ to 3,000 in 1897 (10 years);
1899 and 1900 wviIl run to neanly 5,000 p'ounds.
They issue an annuai catalogue of seeds, wbich
Is a credit to the Company and British Colum-
bia. Altogether Mr. Nelson is one of our niost
energetic and successful business men, and any
thing be or the Company say they will do can
be relled upon. Bro. Charles Nelson Is one of
Granville, No. 3, members, and bias been a
patron of our advertising- columns since *tbe
paper was started.

We beg to calli'thle attention of our readers
to Kurtz & Conipany's Pioneer Cigar Manufac-
turers' advertisernent in the "True Knignt.'
This llrmn is, as their name Indicates, the pioneer
wvhite labor cigar factory In the Province, being
established in 1878 by John Krutz, wbo was well
and favorabiy known tbroughout British Colum-
bia; and who remained at the bead of the fli
uintil lus death in 1891, when be was succeeded
by oui' Bro. C. L. Behnsen, P. S. R., -who bad
been witb this flrm since January, 1882, and wbo
is stili at the bead, and througli lus manage-
ment and knowledge of the business bias suc-
ceed-ed to make tbe naine of bis firm, ",Curtz
& Company," stand as a giuarantee of honesty
and excellence for their brands of cigars, the
best and leading brands of their manufacture
being the "lCurtz's Ow, "Kurtz's Pioneers,"
and "Spanish Blossoms," and any brother -who
desires to smoke a really good cigar, should
smoke either of said brands. Bro. Bebnsen has
been a truc friend of this journal, having carrled
their 11rm's advertisement from the very first
number, without intermission. It niay also be
of interest to know that the majority of their
workmen are meunbers of our Order and 'very
active ones at that.

The Arn-y and Navy cigar and tobacco store>
46 Cordova Street, carnies one of the best assort-
ed tobacconist's stocks in the city. Mr. Gerster
bias always heen a strong advocate, of Union
Label cigars and carnies in stock a compiete
uine of British Columbia and Eastern Union
cigars, wvith the resuit that he is to-day enjoy-
ing a splendid business. If seelng is believlng,
fl would almnost seemn that the Army and Navy
is -the beadquarters for a good percentage of the
Union men in tbe City, and tbey can always
rest a-ssured of recelving the very best of treat-
ment at this store. The reading and smoking
room is a't ail times at the disposai of the pat-
rons, where Unionlsmi la otten debatedl wîth
beneficial -results.


